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For your infomtim I n,ight add that rcoently there have been a

pumber of ocases in thil offioce inroin licenses have bdeén authorized by the Liquor

Burd and n.td licenses htor recalled booaun subuquont anntigutim devel opo

the ocontrol of the applicant,

s l Under the law now in effeot, there is no provisi

funds of unused M censes in suoh ouu; Undue hardship has resylted from this

l situation to a mmber of persoms, olubs, eto, The City, h r, can give no relief

| to such applicants for refunds as effeot must bde given to the law whioh is an aot of

<

ti;o State I;ogi slature,

It seems to me, therefore, that this situation should be brought to

the attention of the Legislature at its next session and the law amended accordingly.

Very truly yours,
(signed) MICHARL J. HANKIN

Assistant City Solicitor
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